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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:   Tuesday, September 23, 2025 

TO:   Town Clerk Pat McNielly  

FROM: Michael Borg, Town Manager   

CC:  Pat St .Pierre, Chair of the Licensing Board  

   

RE:  Measure 2026-019- Confirmation of Appointment of Paul Hynes as a 

member of the Licensing Board term to expire on 6/30/2027. 

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré 

Measure 2026-019- Measure 2026-019- Confirmation of Appointment of Paul Hynes as a 

member of the Licensing Board term to expire on 6/30/2027. 

 

Purpose and Justification: 

 

An interview with Paul Hynes of 233 Arnold Rd., North Attleborough was completed with the 

Town Manager. Mr. Hynes and I had a productive and engaging interview where we discussed a 

range of topics concerning the future of North Attleborough. Paul presents himself as thoughtful,  

open-minded, and committed to public service, all qualities of which make him a perfect 

candidate to become a member of the Licensing Board. Paul's enthusiasm for promoting business 

opportunities here in Town reflects a perspective aligned with our strategic goals of community 

development and economic vitality.  

  

After a favorable interview, Paul Hynes was recommended for appointment as a member of the 

Licensing Board. Term to expire 6/30/2027.    

     

The Town Council met on September 22, 2025, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion 

was made by Vice-President Lapointe to approve Measure 2026-019- Confirmation of 

Appointment of Paul Hynes as a member of the Licensing Board. Term to expire 6/30/2027. 

 

Councilor Simmons seconded the motion. 

 

Motion carried. 8-0.  
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